Christian Rafael Agostini-Ramos

Phone: (787) 299-2021 E-Mail: christianagost@gmail.com

Summary

My background includes web management, front-end & back-end web development and graphic design. I've created web designs from scratch or using frameworks and content management systems (CMS). My goal is to acquire a challenging position in an environment where I can grow, learn and utilize my skills and education in computer science and audio visual communication.

Skills

Dev: HTML - CSS - Javascript - jQuery - PHP - MySQL - Wordpress

Design: Experience Design (Xd) - UX/UI Design - Wireframing - Photoshop - Illustrator - InDesign

Other: SEO - Iterative development - Data driven design - Proposal Writing - English & Spanish

Work Experience

W@W Digital April 2017 - Present

Digital Director & UX Specialist

- Web Design (UI design, based on best UX practices)
- Web Development (Front-End and Back-End programming)
- Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
- Email creation (design & coding)
- Website management (Content changes, updates & backups)
- cPanel/WHM server management (domain integration and hosting setup)

CRiiAS - UPRRP August 2016 - Present

Web Developer

- Design and develop of main program website
- Manage existing websites

IINAS - UPRRP

September 2013 - June 2016

Web Master

Manage main project website and social pages (Facebook & twitter)

- Manage online jornal [IN]Genios, that specializes in publishing the investigative and creative work of undergraduate students.
- Graphic Design tasks such as flyer, poster, logo and icon creation.
- Created databases and web designs for projects and events.
- Set up and manage audio visual equipment during activities

Multiversia (Freelance)

January 2016 - March 2016

Web Designer and Consultant

- Redesign company website
- Moodle Open Source learning platform theme alterations
- Graphic Design tasks such as logo and icon creation
- Identify best user experience design

Computer Science Department - UPRRP (Summer internship)

Summer 2013

Javascript Programer

• Created a online responsive and interactive form for storing carbon foot print data of students.

Psychology Department - UPRRP

August 2010 - May 2013

Assistant to Laboratory Supervisor

- Maintenance and repair of laboratory equipment, such as laptops, pc, and projectors.
- Audio visual equipment set up for activities and classes.
- Collaborated in the statistical analysis of data gathered from a local low income neighborhood.
- Website building and management.
- Collaborated in the creation of project proposal to change the Psychology Department image and website.

Education

University of Puerto Rico, Río Piedras Campus

May 2016

Bachelor Degree in Audiovisual Communications / 21 credits in Computer Science